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DISTRICT - IF NR., SPECIFY

Os [Owee ‘DAdual 'me.mal

1. BUILDING NAME (Common) {Historic)

White, John, H

ouse

2. TOWN CITY VILLAGE COUNTY
- Jurcham Middlesex
. REET AND NUMBER rand or_location)

Brick lane. West side

4. OWNERIS)

Leeing, Aidene Jr. & Margaret M.

D Public E(] Private

b USE (Present)
Residence N

{Historwe}

IDENTIFICATION

Residence

6. EXTERIOR VEIBLE FROM PUBLIC ROAD INTERIOR ACCESSIBLE
ACCESSIBILITY

TO PUBLIC: Yes D No No

O ves

TF YES. EXPLAIN

7. STYLE OF BUILDING
Colonial Cape

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION

ca. 1815

8. MATERIALI(S) (Indicate use or lucation when appropriate)

[ clapboard [ asbestos Siding [ eeick O,
Wood Shingle [ asphalr siding O Ficldstone
[(JBoard & Barren () stuceo [ cobblestone

éil;;v:‘ignum ‘ Coyv;cer:ete m %_uytp::cne Sandstone

9 STRUCTURAL SYSTEM '

VWood ftum‘e Post and beam

D l.oad bearing masonry

D balloon

D Structural iron or steel

D Other (Specify)

D Monitor D scwtooti;
D Round D Ogner

{Specifyi

10 ROOF iTvpe)
D Flat

@ Gable
D Shed

D Gombrel
Roll

'Maternial) -
Asphalt

D Monsard
D Hip

D Wood Shingle D D Tin
. Oth
&3 Asphalt shingle D Built up D Tile ec

D Siate

DESCRIPTION

D tSpecifyl
11 NUMBER OF STORIES| APPROXIMATE DIMENSIONS

11 24'x27"'; 24'x10'

tExteriord

D Excellent

12 CONDITION (Structurals
X
D Fair D Deteriorated

Good

D Fair

D Deteriorated

[:] Excellent m Good
WHEN 7 sATterat sy

13 INTEGRITY 1 Lo atton
E Yes DNO

iIF YES EXPLAIN
rear ell

[__X] site D Moved

- LATED OUTBUILDINGS OR

D Barn D Shed
O %erie®® [ shop

On original
ATURES

LANDSCAPE FE

[-x-,] Garage
D Garden

D Other landscape features or buildings
Post and rail fence

!Specifyl

1S SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT

Open land ‘V:‘:s’d- @ Residential @ Scattered buildings visible from site
: dus.
D Commercial ::‘;a‘;s E] Rural :J High building density

16 INTERRELATIONSHIP OF BUILDING AND SURROUNDINGS

Facing east onto Brick Lane, the John White House is set
level lot trimmed by a post-and-rail fence. _
house which lies just to the east of Durham's commercial

on a well-shaded,

Overgrown fields surround the

center.

(OVER)




17 OTHER NOTABLE FEATURES OF BUILDING OR SITE (nuerior and or extecior)

The three bay facade exhibits a six-panel central doorway surmounted by a four-pane
overlight. Annexed to the south elevation is a hip-roofed bay window. The 1% story,
gable-roofed ell added to the western elevation features a full length open porch
topped with a shed roof supported by square posts. Characteristic of a Colonial period
“cape style" dwelling, the gable ends display a large second story window surrounded

by three small gable lights. A diminutive brick chimney is centrally located and two-
over-two sash are displayed throughout most of the house A small antique store is
near the roadside south of the house.

. (Cgpllnued)

DESCRIPT.

T8 ARCHITECT BUTLDER

19 HISTORICAL OR ARCHITECTURAL IMPORTANCE

This late example of a 11 story Colonial period cape was erected by John White ca.
1815. Capped by a ridge-to-street, asphalt-shingled gable roof, the wood-shingled
post-and-beam frame rests on a sandstone foundation.

In 1815 John White (1786-1847) erected this house on a parcel of land near the home

of Abijah Curtis (see the John Curtis House). White, a shoemaker and member of the
First Congregational Church, served as the clerk of the Ecclesiastical Society for
many years. Seymour White, John's son, purchased the house in 1822 and resided there
until 1826. The property passed through a number of hands until Lemuel Camp bought

it in 1831 and used it as a rental property. Camp (1776-1848), a tavern keeper, was
active in local politics. He was one of the two local delegates sent to the convention
which adopted the state constitution in 1818 and served as a Justice of the Peace from
1827 to 1834. Lemuel's daughter, Sophronia Camp, inherited the property in 1848 and
continued to rent it out. Engelbert Voglefanger, a shoemaker from Prussia, bought
the house in 1870 and resided there with his wife, Mary (Malchoir) until 1890.

The John White House is architecturally significant as one of the few remaining
examples of the "Cape style" houses in Durham and historically-significant for
its association with the shoemaking industry.

SIGNIFICANCE

Durham Land Records; Durham Vital Records; Middletown Probate Records; Federal Census of
1820,1850,1880; Beers, J.B., History of Middlesex County, Connecticut (New York: J.B.
Beers & Co., 1884); Durham History Committee, Durham, CT, 1866-1980: Century of Change
(Durham:1980); Fowler, William C., History of Durham (Durham: W.C. Fowler, 1866); Whited,
Milton, Durham's Heritage (Durham:1976); 1859 Walling Map; 1974 Beers Atlas.
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3! HEEATE TO BUILDING OF SITE

K] None knowrn: D Highways D Vandalism D Developers D Other
D Renewal D Private D Deterioration D Zoning DExp‘onoOion
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